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RE: Case Assignment: SLA2103B accident

Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Wed 6/24/2020 8:07 AM
To:  Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Message Classification: Restricted

Hi Asher
 
Please proceed, thanks.
 
Chris Tan
Logistics Officer
Corporate Services Division
DID: (65) 6557 4315
Mobile: (65) 9049 7706

Central Narcotics Bureau   W cnb.gov.sg    FB fb.com/CNB.DrugFreeSG    IG Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or
take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act
(Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."
 
From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 June 2020 5:12 PM
To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: Re: Case Assignment: SLA2103B accident
 
Hi Chris,
 
We refer to the above ma�er.
 
Can you let us have your approval on the mandate as third party is chasing for se�lement.
 
Thank You.
 
Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related
documents will be in so�copy. Any inconvenience caused is much regre�ed.
 

From: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 4:18 PM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Case Assignment: SLA2103B accident
 

mailto:olivialau@lkkauto.com
mailto:Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg
mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com
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Message Classification: Restricted

Hi Asher
 
Ok, thanks… will get back to you on that on Monday.
 
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
Sent: Friday, 12 June 2020 4:17 PM
To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: Re: Case Assignment: SLA2103B accident
 
Hi Chris,
 
We refer to the email below.
 
Our surveyor did a paper survey a�er the vehicle complete repair.
 
We did not inspected third party vehicle before or during repair.
 
Our surveyor recommended repair cost based on the document provided, therefore we hereby seek for your approval to
se�le the ma�er with third party up to $8,150 in view of amicable se�lement.
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 3:14 PM
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
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Can you confirm that in this case the survey done by LKK was only a�er repairs were completed? Thanks.
 
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
Sent: Friday, 12 June 2020 2:57 PM
To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: Re: Case Assignment: SLA2103B accident
 
Hi Chris,
 
We refer to the email below.
 
The damages including of cost repair and loss of use.
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 2:30 PM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Case Assignment: SLA2103B accident
 

Message Classification: Restricted

Hi Asher
 
For damages can you provide the breakdown?
 

1. Damages                                             $7,000.00
 
It includes loss of use right?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 4:11 PM
To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: Re: Case Assignment: SLA2103B accident
 
Hi Chris,
 
We refer to the above ma�er.
 
Third party disagreed with our offer of $6,950 and counter proposed $8,150.
 
We hereby seek for your approval to se�le the ma�er with third party up to $8,150 in view of amicable se�lement.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:32 AM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Case Assignment: SLA2103B accident
 

Message Classification: Restricted

Hi Asher
 
Please proceed. Thanks.
 
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


7/29/2020 Mail - Asher Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink?version=2020072004.04&popoutv2=1 5/7

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
Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 11:29 AM
To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: Re: Case Assignment: SLA2103B accident
 

Your ref : SLA 2103B/OCT18

Our ref : CS1/CNB18022453/Bsbe2-1

 

Dear Sirs,

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA 2103B (CNB) AND SJS 7163Z (TP) & SMC 6416A ON 18.10.2018

 

We refer to the above matter.

 

The accident occurred when CNB vehicle involved in 3 vehicle chain collision CNB vehicle was the last vehicle.

 

Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle front vehicle third-party claim
at 100% liability.

 

We seek your approval to offer third party " C. YOGARAJAH LLC " at $ 6,951.49 (all-in).

 

The summary is as follows: -

 

 Amount Claimed Amount Revised  

1. Cost of Repairs $   8,000.00 $ 5,050.00  

2. Loss of Use $   1,500.00 $    780.00 (13days x $60)

3. Survey Fee $      550.00 $     550.00

mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com
mailto:Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg
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4. LTA / GIA Search $      36.49 $       36.49
5. Cost & Incidentals (w/GST) $  1,070.00 $      535.00

Total $   6,951.49  

 

Surveyor recommended 8days for repair + 2sunday + 3pre-repair inspection.

 

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.

 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 9:19 AM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Case Assignment: SLA2103B accident
 
Message Classification: Restricted
 
Hi Asher,
 
This case involves:
 
CNB vehicle: SLA2103B
Civilian vehicles: SJS7163Z, SMC6416A
 
Please handle the vehicle repair claim from SJS7163Z. Thanks.
 
Our Police Report
Police Report – SJS7163Z
SJS7163Z LOD
Assessment of SJS7163Z – by LKK
Email from SJS7163Z’s law firm

 
 
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
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